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Re: Proposed Technical Amendment to Licence Reg. NO. W0217-01

Dear Michelle, &

(S
In relation to the Agency’s proposed technical a@%@ment to our licence (Reg. NO. W0217-
01) we would like to point out that these Chg;ﬁ@ gk\do not apply to our licence as we are not
O

processing MSW. \.\&9&\\
\\

Furthermore the main waste we proceés% mixed dry recyclables and many points within

the proposed technical amendment would be very difficult or if not impossible to
implement for segregated loose QP(\baiIed recycling.

While we received this consultation letter on the 13 of April 2016 with a response required
by the 22" of April 2016, we feel this time period is too short for such a sizable amendment
as this to our licence.

We therefore request the Agency grant a further extension to the consultation period to
allow us to gather further information and clarifications on these proposed changes.

The IWMA has also requested a meeting with the Agency on behalf of its members who will
be effected by these proposed technical amendments and we will be in a better position to .
make an informed submission following this meeting.

Yours sincerely,

ean Murphy
KWD Recycling
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